From: Daniel DJ Gregoris

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 9:10 AM

To: Windsor Highway Garage

Subject: Re: Your Proposal From Foam It Insulation

Mike,

Here's an updated proposal for 2" on the roof and 1.5" on the walls, with the thermal paint on the
surface as a 15 minute fire barrier. If you have any other questions | am happy to assist. Thanks again,

-DJ
On Thu, Aug 11, 2022 at 4:40 PM Daniel "DJ" Gregoris <dgregoris@foamitlic.com> wrote:

I just stepped out of the office but when I’'m in front of my computer in the morning | will send it right
over. Thanks!

-DJ

On Thu, Aug 11, 2022 at 4:14 PM Windsor Highway Garage <windsorgarage @echoes.net> wrote:

What would it be if we did 2” on the roof and 1.5” on the walls?

Thank you,
Mike Kithcart

Highway Superintendent

From: Daniel DJ Gregoris

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 3:41 PM

To: windsorgarage@echoes.net

Subject: Your Proposal From Foam It Insulation




FOAM 'T Prepared by: Prepared for:
DJ Gregoris Windsor Town Garage

Py 7 ENERGY 1-607-821-9272 Phone: 607-206-6567
‘saver dgregoris@foamitlic.com
Foam It Insulation Job location:
Proposal prepared on: Phone: (607) 821-0519 174 Chapel St
19 Emma Street Windsor, NY

Fri Aug 12 2022 Binghamton, NY 13905
www.foamitinsulation.com

I/ We the undersigned owners of the property described above, authorize Foam It Insulation to

furnish and install all materials and labor as defined below according to the following specifications
and subject to the conditions of the premises.

SOLUTIONS TOTAL

Insulate Garage And Paint With Fire Barrier $51,418.50

#A11-2: Apply Thermal Barrier To Spray Foam As Needed
(7587 Sq. Ft.) Apply Thermal Barrier

M-New Construction: New Construction Insulation Project - Install insulation in
new construction setting

(13404 Bdft) Closed Cell Spray Foam Insulation

#M1-1: Additional Work Per Conversation With Customer - Perform The Following:
Prevailing Wage Labor Charge (120 hours at $68/hour)

(96 Each) Misc. Work

INVESTMENT $51,418.50

TOTAL $51,418.50

Deposit -$0.00
NET DUE ON COMPLETION $51,418.50

Proposal Authorization: Contractor proposes to supply the products and services for the amount
listed and to furnish the labor and materials needed to complete the work ("Work"). The Work
described above and the Terms and Conditions printed with this page are understood and accepted
by you, the Buyer, and are made part of this Agreement. You agree to purchase the Work and pay the
full balance due upon completion. YOU, THE BUYER, MAY CANCEL THIS TRANSACTION ANY TIME
PRIOR TO MIDNIGHT OF 3 BUSINESS DAY(S) AFTER THE DATE OF THIS TRANSACTION. SEE THE
NOTICE OF CANCELLATION THAT IS ATTACHED TO THIS AGREEMENT FOR AN EXPLANATION OF
THIS RIGHT. This proposal is valid for 90 days and may be withdrawn at any time.



